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Bo-well, New Mexico 88201 

El l iot t Oil Corporation 
P. 0. Box 1335 
Roswell, Rew Mexico 88201 

January 25, 1972 

I'tn.GCS-Vt1 

Gentlea-tn: 

Your letter of Deeea.ber 16, 1971 requests approval for off-lease 
storage for leaae SF 079395. As stated ia your letter, production 
froa, forawr East Bisti Unit well No. 77, located in tbe SE%SVf% sec. 34, 
T. 25 H., R. 10 W., San Juan County, Hew Mexico, lease SF 079395, is 
to be stored and sold froa an existing tank battery installation loc­
ated in the Sw%SE% sec. 34. Thia tank battery is located on Monsanto 
Oil Coapany lease IM 09032 and their approval to use this battery has 
been received by you. I t la understood there will be ao commingling 
of production and i t would not be economical to provide on-lease 
storage. Your off-lease storage plans are hereby approved. 

You are advised that a surface use perait should be obtained froa the 
Bureau of Land Manageaent, Santa Fe, for that land utilised for the 
tankage, inasmuch as the status of lease BM 09032 is of an indefinite 
nature. Approval by the Hew Mexico Oil Conservation is also required. 

Sincerely yours, 

(OIUG.SGD.UtU.YJ. SHOC" 

BILLY J. SHOGER 
Acting Oil and Gaa Supervisor 

cc: 
NMOCC, Santa Fe y 

Farmington 
Accounts 
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El l io t t O i l Company 
Box 1355 

Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

R E C E I V E D 
JAN- 7 1972 

E L L I O T T 

January 3, 1972 

OLS -

N. M. Oil Conservation Commission 
1000 Rio Brazos Road 
Aztec, New Mexico 87410 

Re: East Bisti Unit - Well # 77 
SE^SWi Sec. 34, T-25N, R-20W 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

With reference to our letter under date of December 16th, we are 
enclosing herewith Xerox copy of Letter Agreement accepted by 
Monsanto Company relative to permission to continue producing 
the former East Bisti Unit Well No. 77 into Satellite Tank Battery 
No. 4. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Very truly yours, 

ELLIOTT OIL COMPANY 

FOErgl 

Enclosure 





Ell iot Oil Co 
Box 11555 

Roswell, New Mezioo 88201 

F R A N K D . E L L I O T T 

D E C E I V E D 
JAN- 7 1973 

C O N ^ 3 ^ T ! ° N COMM. 
6 2 2 - S B 4 Q 

December 16, 1971' 

Monsanto Company 
Suite 1102 - Lincoln Towers 
1860 Lincoln Street 
Denver, Colorado 80203 

Gentlemen: 

Re: East Bisti Unit 
San Juan County, New Mexico 

We respectfully request your permission to continue producing the 
former East Bisti Unit Well No. 77 into Satellite Tank Battery No. 
4, which is located on your Federal Oil and Gas Lease NM-09032, 
We agree to indemnify and hold harmless Monsanto Company from 
any damages that might stem from our operation of this off-lease 
storage locaiou on a Monsanto Company lease. 

Please signify your acceptance of this agreement in the space, 
vided below. 

Very truly yours, 

ELLIOTT QU - (:O.V,PA-NY-N. 

ACCEPTED: 

MONSANTO COMPANY 

Frank O. Elliott 
Owner 

FOE :gl 

Enclosure 

Date: 

v.-


